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COMMISSIONERS:

LiLA A. JABER, CHAIRMAN

J. TERRY DEASON

BRAULIO L. BAEZ DIRECTOR

o
N o . (850) 413-6330 (ADMIN)

DivisION OF THE CoMMISSION CLERK &
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

BLANCA S. BAYO

Public Serpice Commission

January 29, 2002

Marianne Road Casserly, Attorney
Alston & Bird LLP

601 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
North Building, 10th Floor
Washington, DC 20004-2601

Docket No. 020080-TI
Dear Ms. Casserly:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for cancellation of IXC Certificate No.
7351 by Metrocall, Inc., effective 1/29/02, which was filed in this office on January 29, 2002,
and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be
advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interesied person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248
or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
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Linda Williams

To: Paula Isler
Subject: RE: Metrocall, Inc.
Ok thanks.

~~~~~ Original Message-----

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2002 11:36 AM
To: Linda Williams

Subject: RE: Metrocall, Inc.

OK to open

————— Original Message-----

From: Linda Williams

Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2002 11:35 AM
To: Paula Isler

Subject: RE: Metrocall, Inc.

Yes, they say they intend to pay by 1/30/02.

————— Original Message-----

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2002 11:31 AM
To: Linda Williams

Subject: RE: Metrocall, Inc.

Did they enclose a check for 2001 RAFs or provide a date certain it would be paid?

————— Original Message-----

From: Linda Williams

Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2002 11:29 AM
To: Paula Isler

Subject: Metrocall, Inc.

Hi Paula. Metrocall is requesing cancellation of their IXC cert. 1Is it safe to open the
docket?
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3/8/02%FFkxxkkk*kx]1:14 AM*¥¥kxxk¥kkkMatilda Sanders**xx*¥k¥kokkx

Matilda Sanders

02-0305 ~PAA

From: LaSandra Givens

Sent: Friday, March 08, 2002 11:12 AM
To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 3/8/02 11:11:00 AM

Docket Number: 020080-TI

Filename / Path: 020080.Ihd

paa order canceling interexchange telecommunications certificate
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CCA Official Filing:
4/1]02FFFrkK KKK 10:38 AM¥**F k% kk%*Matilda Sanders***kFxxk¥xx%

Matilda Sanders O =~ 6440 =~ CO
From: LaSandra Givens

Sent: Monday, April 01, 2002 10:39 AM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 4/1/02 10:37:00 AM

Docket Number: 020080-TI

Filename / Path: 020080CO.LHD

CONSUMMATING ORDER



